

## BUSINESS CUSTOMERS ON NORTH DUKE STREET (BETWEEN NORTH AND GAS AVENUES), YORK CITY!

## UPDATE: 01/13/2025 @ 10:00 AM

As a customer of The York Water Company, you were notified on 01/11/2025 of a potential problem with our drinking water and you were advised to boil the water for certain uses or use bottled water. We are pleased to report that our testing has indicated that the water is safe to consume.

## What Happened?

The Boil Water Notice was issued as a precaution. There are no problems and all tests indicate that the water is always safe to drink.

We apologize for any inconvenience and thank you for your patience.

If you have air or discoloration in your water you should flush the water lines in your house to help clear them out. Start with a faucet furthest from your water meter. Run cold water through each indoor faucet until you notice a change in water temperature. Remove the aerator before flushing the kitchen and bathroom sink faucets.

If you have an ice maker, empty the ice tray several times to ensure that the line in the ice maker is flushed.

## Please share this information with other residents or users of water on this property!

**Questions?** Contact our Customer Service Department at 717-845-3601. After hours contact 717-848-2984.

¿Preguntas? Comuníquese con Servicio al Cliente 717-845-3601. Fuera de horario comuníquese al 717-848-2984.